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Daniel Feuerbach

From: Al Juvera <ajuvera@csu.org>
Sent: Wednesday, October 19, 2022 10:04 AM
To: Daniel Feuerbach
Subject: 1st review 9040 Chipita Park Rd - Temp Carport BOA2214

CAUTION: This email originated from outside the El Paso County technology network. Do not click links or open attachments 
unless you recognize the sender and know the content is safe. Please call IT Customer Support at 520-6355 if you are unsure 
of the integrity of this message. 

 

Dan, there is an existing water main that runs through the lot the water main will need to be located and shown on the 
drawing along with the existing easement size and reception number.  However if an easement does not exist then an 
easement will need to be granted prior to plan approval. 
CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE ‐ This email transmission, and any documents, files or previous email messages attached to it, 
may contain information that is legally privileged or otherwise confidential to include customer and business 
information. If you are not the intended recipient, or an authorized person for the intended recipient, you are hereby 
notified that any disclosure, copying or distribution of this information, or any action taken in reliance on the 
information contained within this email, is strictly prohibited. If you have received this email message in error, please 
notify the sender and then delete the message (and any attachments) from your computer and/or network. Thank you. 


